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DOC21/318981 

 
 

Mr Jeffrey Peng 
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer 
Planning and Assessment Division 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
Locked Bag 5022 
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124 
Email: Jeffrey.Peng@planning.nsw.gov.au 

 
Attention: Mr Jeffrey Peng 
 
 

EPA Request for more Information on Environmental Impacts 
Dear Mr Peng 
 
Thank you for the request for advice from Public Authority Consultation (PAE-11650633), 
requesting the review by the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) of the updated 
Environmental Impact Assessments for the proposed Second Thermal Oxidiser (Application 
DA246/96 MOD 3) at Terminals P/L, 45 Friendship Road, Port Botany (the premises). 
 
On 13 January 2021, the EPA provided initial comments on the proposal, which was requested by 
the Department of Planning, Industy and Environment on 30 November 2020. As a result of these 
comments and meetings held between Terminals and the EPA on 22 and 28 January 2021, the 
proponent has submitted amended versions of the Environmental Imapct Assessments for review.  

The EPA has reviewed the following documents: 

• Waste Management and Impact Assessment, Quantem Port Botany (v1.3)– icubed consulting – 
05/02/2021 (the WMIA) 

• Quantem (Terminals Pty Ltd) Air Quality Impact Assessment Report (Rev 03) – 45 Friendship 
Road, Port Botany NSW 2036 – Peter J Ramsay & Associates – 11/02/2021 (the AQIA) 

 
The EPA understands that the proposal is for: 

• Installation and operation of a second thermal oxidiser and associated infrastructure at the 
premises, to combust liquid hydrocarbon waste generated at the premises. 

• Demolition and removal of an existing liquid waste tank. 

• Repurposing of an existing tank for use as new liquid waste tank. 
 
Activities undertaken at the premises are regulated by the EPA under Environment Protection 
Licence no. 1048 (the licence), issued under the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 
1997 (the Act). Under Section 45 of the Act, the EPA is required to take into consideration any 
pollution caused or likely to be caused by the licence and the likely impact of that pollution on the 
environment. 
 
The EPA has reviewed the AQIA and WMIA, and considers that the documents do not provide 
sufficient information to enable the EPA to adequately assess the environmental impacts of the 
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proposal. In order to for the EPA to adequately assess the proposal the proponent will need to 
determine and quantify the increase in the environmental impact (eg air, water, noise) of the 
operations if the proposal is permitted to proceed 
 
The EPA has the following additional recommendations: 
 

Matters to be addressed prior to determination 

1. Air quality 

Recommendation: The proponent to provide the following information on the 
proposal to use the thermal oxidiser to treat the liquid waste: 

a) Details of the composition of the liquid waste (e.g. waste types, contaminants, 
volumes) that is proposed to be treated by the thermal oxidiser. The proponent is to 
consider the variability of the liquid waste proposed to be treated by the thermal 
oxidiser and to demonstrate that it will take all reasonable steps to reduce the 
aqueous component to the minimum amount possible so that the waste stream is as 
concentrated and homogeneous as possible. 

b) Advice and justification that the thermal oxidiser is designed to maintain the required 
temperature and destruction efficiency when treating the liquid waste. 

c) Verification of the assumption that the assessed and modelled scenario in the AQIA 
is adequately worst-case and encompasses the burning of the liquid waste. 

 

2. Waste Management 

a) Details of the thermal oxidiser and its performance are not provided. The proposed 
liquid waste management strategy is not demonstrated as suitable or consistent with 
current international best practice. The WMIA or other assessment documents do 
not include details of the proposed thermal oxidiser, such as its type, design, 
capacity or capability. Consequently it is not possible to confirm the technology and 
plant proposed to manage the liquid wastes (noting 1a) above) generated at 
Terminals at Port Botany is suitable or appropriate for its intended purpose. 

Recommendation: The proponent provide further information on proposed 
liquid waste management strategy to demonstrate it is suitable and fit for 
purpose, including an assessment against current international best practice 
for the management of similar wastes. 
 

b) The greenhouse gas emission estimates cannot be verified as details of the 
emission calculations are not provided. In addition, justification is lacking for the 
assumptions used in these calculations. 

To evaluate environmental impacts of the change in waste management strategy 
the WMIA includes a comparative assessment of the current process against the 
proposed process. The comparative assessment concludes the overall 
environmental impacts, measured in CO2-equivalent emissions, will be significantly 
reduced, from 7,641 tonnes CO2-equivalent from the current process to 1,746 
tonnes of CO2-equivalent for the proposed waste management process. 

However the EPA notes that the WMIA does not include details of the calculations 
and consequently the emissions estimates cannot be verified. In addition the WMIA 
does not include detailed justification of all the assumptions used to calculate 
greenhouse gas emissions. Justification of all assumptions is required to confirm 
they are appropriate and reasonable, and to demonstrate the estimated emissions 
are reliable. 
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Recommendation: The proponent provide detailed information on the 
calculations and assumptions used for the comparative greenhouse gas 
emissions assessment. 

c) The quantitative comparative assessment is limited to greenhouse gas emissions 
and does not consider all environmental aspects or impacts. 
 
The WMIA includes a quantitative comparative assessment of project greenhouse 
gas emissions against current greenhouse gas emissions, however a comparative 
assessment of other project impacts however has not been made.  
 
Recommendation: Note that the comparative assessment in the WMIA is 
limited and its weighting with respect to project benefits needs to be 
considered in this context. 
 

If you have any questions about this request, please contact Afnan Fazli on 8275 1455 or via email 
at afnan.fazli@epa.nsw.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

28 April 2021 
 
Erin Barker 
Manager Regulatory Operations Metropolitan  
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